WEMBDON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Clerk, Tony Jay, 5 Maple View, Kewstoke, Weston-super-Mare, BS22 9XQ. Email <u>clerk@wembdon.org</u> Telephone 07859911204

To the Chairman and members of Wembdon Parish Council.

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Wembdon Parish Council, to be held at Wembdon Village Hall on Monday 12th June 2023 at 7.30 p.m. when the following business will be transacted. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting.

Councillors are reminded that the council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability), crime and disorder, health and safety, and human rights.

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during the whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except that parishioners of Wembdon and members of the press may speak at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose however they may speak only once, and only in respect to items listed on the agenda, for a maximum of three minutes. Prior notice must have been given to the Parish Council Chairman or the Parish Clerk no later than 12:00 noon on Friday 9th June 2023.

Signed Tony Jay Parish Council Clerk 7th June 2023

All. Jey.

Agenda

118/23	To receive any apologies for absence.
119/23	To receive declarations of any pecuniary interests on items relating to this agenda, which have not been previously declared in the Councillors register of interests.
120/23	To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 11 th May 2023.

WEMBDON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Clerk, Tony Jay, 5 Maple View, Kewstoke, Weston-super-Mare, BS22 9XQ. Email <u>clerk@wembdon.org</u> Telephone 07859911204

121/23 To invite public speaking – any parishioner of Wembdon and/or members of the press who has given prior notice of their request to speak may do so for a maximum of three minutes. 122/23 To receive the Clerk's report. 123/23 To consider whether the Parish Council should open a second savings account and apply for a Corporate Multipay card. 124/23 To consider quotations to supply and install Black EPDM Edge repairs at the playground. 125/23 To consider a request by a resident of Church Road for permission for the path leading to their property across Wembdon Common to be widened at their expense. To consider, in principle, whether to create a secure area at the dog walking 126/23 area at the Parklands to enable dogs to be exercised off lead. 127/23 To receive a report on Highways. 128/23 To receive a report on the Footpaths and Verges. 129/23 To receive a report on the Playing Fields and Common. 130/23 To receive a report on the Parklands. 131/23 To receive a report on the Village Hall. 132/23 To receive a report on the allotments. 133/23 To consider the allotment fees for 2023-24. 134/23 To agree the date of the allotment Annual General Meeting. 135/23 To receive a report on SID results and Speedwatch. 136/23 To receive a report on the Parish Paper. 137/23 To receive a report regarding the Transport Forum and the EDF Forum. 138/23 To note all statutory payments made since the last meeting (see minute 181/20).

Payee	Detail	Amount £
Avalonian	Maintenance contract	1583.00
Landscapes		
Richard Young	Internal audit fees	50.00

WEMBDON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Clerk, Tony Jay, 5 Maple View, Kewstoke, Weston-super-Mare, BS22 9XQ. Email <u>clerk@wembdon.org</u> Telephone 07859911204

To note the following non-statutory payments.

Payee	Detail	Amount £
Tony Jay	Clerk's expenses May 2023	115.31
Various	Coronation plants and materials	529.49
Elan City	Purchase of SID	2221.03
John Marchant	Electrical work to move	287.81
	defibrillator	
Avalon	Tree work	85.00
Landscapes		

A budget update sheet will be pre circulated to members.

140/23 To receive any matters of report.

141/23 Date of next meeting: 10th July 2023.

End of Agenda